
 
 
 

 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 
 
 

Licensing and Registration Sub 
Committee 
 
 
 

Date: Tuesday 12 July 2011 

Time: 5.00 pm 

Place: Council Chamber, Town Hall 

 
For any further information please contact:  

Lois Stock, Democratic Services Officer 

Telephone: 01865 252275 

Email: lstock@oxford.gov.uk 

 
 
 



 

 

HOW TO OBTAIN AGENDA 

 

In order to reduce the use of resources, our carbon footprint and our costs we will no longer 
produce paper copies of agenda over and above our minimum internal and Council member 
requirement. Paper copies may be looked at in our Town Hall and Ramsay House (St. 
Ebbe's Street) reception areas and at public libraries. 

 

A copy of the agenda may be:- 

- Viewed on our website - www.oxford.gov.uk/councilmeetings 

- Downloaded from our website 

- Subscribed to electronically by registering online at www.oxford.gov.uk/ebulletins 

- Sent to you in hard copy form upon payment of an annual subscription. 

 

Subscription charges can be found online at www.oxford.gov.uk/agendacharges 
 

 

 
 

Licensing and Registration Sub Committee 
 

Membership 
 
 
Chair   

 
Vice-Chair   

 
 Councillor Clark Brundin North; 

 Councillor Colin Cook Jericho and Osney; 

 Councillor Michael Gotch Wolvercote; 

 
 



 
  

 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
  Pages 

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR 
 

 

 Two of the members tonight are reserve members of this Sub Committee. 
Because of this, the Sub Committee is asked to elect a Chair for this meeting 
only.  
 
The Chair and Vice Chair for the Council Year 2011/2012 will be elected at 
the next meeting.  

 

 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 Guidance note is attached. 

 
 

 

4 SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE - THE COVEN, 
OXPENS ROAD 
 

1 - 54 

 The Head of Environmental Development has submitted a report (attached) 
concerning an application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence at the 
premises known as “The Coven”, Oxpens Road. 
 
The Sub Committee is asked to:- 
 

(1) Hear representations from the parties; 
(2) Consider all relevant information, including written representations; 
(3) Determine the application. 

 

 
 

 

5 MINUTES 
 

55 - 58 

 Minutes of the meeting held on 29th March 2011 attached. 

 
 

6 MATTERS EXEMPT FROM PUBLICATION. 
 

 

 If the Sub Committee wishes to exclude the press and the public from 
the meeting during consideration of any aspects of the preceding 
agenda items it will be necessary for the Sub Committee to pass a 
resolution in accordance with the provisions of Section 100A(4) of the 
Local Government Act 1972 specifying the grounds on which their 
presence could involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
described in specific paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act 

 



 
  

 

 

if and so long, as in all the circumstances of the case, the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information. 

 
 

 



 

 

 
DECLARING INTERESTS 
 
What is a personal interest? 
 
You have a personal interest in a matter if that matter affects the well-being or financial 
position of you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close personal association 
more than it would affect the majority of other people in the ward(s) to which the matter 
relates. 
 
A personal interest can affect you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close 
personal association positively or negatively.  If you or they would stand to lose by the 
decision, you should also declare it. 
 
You also have a personal interest in a matter if it relates to any interests, which you must 
register. 
 
What do I need to do if I have a personal interest? 
 
You must declare it when you get to the item on the agenda headed “Declarations of 
Interest” or as soon as it becomes apparent to you. You may still speak and vote unless it is 
a prejudicial interest. 
 
If a matter affects a body to which you have been appointed by the authority, or a body 
exercising functions of a public nature, you only need declare the interest if you are going to 
speak on the matter. 
 
What is a prejudicial interest? 
 
You have a prejudicial interest in a matter if; 
 
a)  a member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think your 

personal interest is so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interest; and 

 
b) the matter affects your financial interests or relates to a licensing or regulatory 

matter; and 
 
c) the interest does not fall within one of the exempt categories at paragraph 10(2)(c) of 

the Code of Conduct. 
 
What do I need to do if I have a prejudicial interest? 
 
If you have a prejudicial interest you must withdraw from the meeting.  However, under 
paragraph 12(2) of the Code of Conduct, if members of the public are allowed to make 
representations, give evidence or answer questions about that matter, you may also make 
representations as if you were a member of the public.  However, you must withdraw from 
the meeting once you have made your representations and before any debate starts. 



 

 

 
 



Agenda Item 4

1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



LICENSING AND REGISTRATION SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday 29th March 2011 
 
 

COUNCILLORS PRESENT: Councillors Cook (Chair), Gotch and Humberstone. 
 

OFFICERS PRESENT: Lois Stock and Daniel Smith (Law and Governance), Tony 
Payne, Dawn Cox and Andrew Thompson (Environmental Development - 
Licensing). 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Mr John Irvin (applicant for Street Trading Consent, 
St Ebbe’s), Mr Kaveh (applicant for Street Trading Consent, Pembroke 
Square) and Mr Bisla (Solicitor for Mr Kaveh) 
 
 
11. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 None given  

 
 Councillor Humberstone was not present at the start of the meeting. All 
present agreed that, as the meeting was quorate with two members, it should 
proceed. Councillor Humberstone arrived during the consideration of the first 
application (minute 13 refers). He joined the meeting when this item had been 
concluded and took part in the consideration of the remaining agenda items (minutes 
14-16 refer) 
 
  
12. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
 None made. 
 
 
13 RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR STREET TRADING CONSENT FOR JOHN 

IRVIN 

 
 The Head of Environmental Development submitted a report (previously 
circulated, now appended). Andrew Thompson and Dawn Cox (Licensing) presented 
this application to the Sub Committee. 
 
 Mr Irvin attended the meeting and presented his case. He had recently 
replaced his old stall with a smaller one to meet the requirements of the Street 
Trading Policy. He wished to keep the small rotating display stands that were 
situated at each corner of his stall because they helped keep his stall viable. He 
employed two other people beside himself, all full time, and one part time person. Mr 
Irvin was certain that the stall would not grow in size any further and he undertook to 
comply with the terms of the licence in this respect. He was happy to work with 
officers to resolve this issue. 
 

Agenda Item 5

55



 Andrew Thompson confirmed that there had not been any complaints, since 
the stall had been replaced with a new smaller stall and that the stall did not obstruct 
the pavement.  Tony Payne (Licensing) added that the new stall that Mr Irvin had 
provided met the required footprint, for such stalls and that the only issue was that of 
the freestanding display units and the storage boxes placed alongside the stall.  
 
Decision: 
 
 The Sub Committee took into account all evidence before it, both written and 
oral. Members agreed that the issue was that of renewing (or otherwise) the 
application. They were not at liberty to make any exceptions within the current 
licensing policy governing street trading stands. They noted Mr Irvin’s undertaking to 
comply with the terms of his licence, if granted. 
 
 Resolved to: 
 

(1) Grant a street trading licence to Mr Irvin for an initial period of 3 months, 
and to delegate to the Head of Environmental Development the power to 
renew this for a further nine months, subject to there having been no 
problems with this pitch; 

(2) Inform Mr Irvin that the granting of this application covered only the main 
stall and did not include the freestanding rotating display units at each 
corner or any other ancillary stand; 

(3) Note that the policy concerning the size and layout of stalls was an issue 
for another Committee,  

(4) Ask officers to prepare a report containing proposals for the design, layout 
and size of street trading pitches, with special reference to pitches that 
had the capability to overhang the 2m x 1m curtilage, for the next meeting 
of the General Purposes Licensing Committee. 

 
 
14 RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR STREET TRADING CONSENT FOR 

HOOSHANG KAVEH 

 

 The Head of Environmental Development submitted a report (previously 
circulated, now appended). Dawn Cox and Andrew Thompson introduced the report 
to the Sub Committee.  
 
 Mr Kaveh attended the meeting with his solicitor, Mr Sorbjit Bisla. Mr Bisla 
presented Mr Kaveh’s case to the Sub Committee. Mr Bisla pointed out that Mr 
Kaveh had not been aware that trading beyond the permitted hours had been taking 
place at his stall, which resulted in the prosecution of his employee, Jamshaid Nasib. 
He had co-operated fully with the Council’s investigation and had taken steps to 
ensure that such a breach did not occur again. There had been no other problems 
with his licence during the 24 years that he had been trading. Mr Kaveh regretted the 
breach of his conditions and was fully committed to complying with the terms of his 
licence in future.  
 
 Andrew Thompson confirmed that there had been no further complaints and 
that the stall had been closing promptly at 3am.  

56



Decision: 
 
 The Sub Committee took into account all evidence before it, both written and 
oral. Members of the Sub Committee felt that the problem encountered was one of 
poor supervision, but that if this was addressed; there would be no repetitions of the 
problem.  
 
 Resolved to:- 
 

(1) Grant a street trading licence to Mr Kaveh for an initial period of 3 months, 
and to delegate to the Head of Environmental Development the power to 
renew this for a further nine months, subject to there having been no 
problems with this pitch; 

(2) Remind Mr Kaveh of the importance of supervising his pitch properly, and 
of cleaning up afterwards. 

 
 
15. MINUTES 

 
 Resolved to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 9th 
December 2010. 
 
 
16. MATTERS EXEMPT FROM PUBLICATION 

 

 None 
 
 
 
The meeting started at 5pm and ended at 6.30pm 
 

57



58

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence - The Coven, Oxpens Road
	5 Minutes

